Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: April 17, 2023 9:24 AM

To: Brewer, Lia PREM:EX; Milne, Gala PREM:EX; Snoddon, Michael PSSG:EX
Cc: Hrenyk, Alyssa PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Monday, April 17 PDE/MMF Meeting

Good morning,
Attending from PSSG:

MMF

Michael Snoddon, CoS
Doug Scott, DSG

Glen Lewis, ADM

Kind regards,

. Charlotte Hunt
[ y’ Acting Administrative Coordinator to the

hi
_BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Deputy Premier
Direct Line: 250 356-2178 | E: Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca

From: Brewer, Lia PREM:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Milne, Gala PREM:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael PSSG:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa PREM:EX <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Monday, April 17 PDE/MMF Meeting

Matt Smith
Don

Aileen

Lia

George

Tim Howlett
Marie

Sage

JenH

Simka
Upstairs folks

Lia Brewer

Director of Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
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250-818-7581

From: Milne, Gala PREM:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:20 AM

To: Brewer, Lia PREM:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael PSSG:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa PREM:EX <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Monday, April 17 PDE/MMF Meeting

Yes please
Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Brewer, Lia PREM:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:17:01 AM

To: Milne, Gala PREM:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael PSSG:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa PREM:EX <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Monday, April 17 PDE/MMF Meeting

Let me know if you need the list of attendees from our end!

Lia Brewer

Director of Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

250-818-7581

From: Milne, Gala PREM:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Brewer, Lia PREM:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael PSSG:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa PREM:EX <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Monday, April 17 PDE/MMF Meeting

Sounds like | can make room from 4:45 to 5:30pm Monday for this pssg meeting with PDE.
Just confirming with Veronica Meghan and Lauren that I'll be canceling the tmj meeting.
Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Brewer, Lia PREM:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 11:05:12 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael PSSG:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Milne, Gala PREM:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa PREM:EX <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Monday, April 17 PDE/MMF Meeting

Thanks Michael! My additional thoughts on content below.

| think afternoon is ideal - as we also need to meet with Matt on this before this PDE briefing. Adding Alyssa to assist
with this piece (need 45 mins with Matt before this 45 minute briefing with PDE).

Timing is unfortunately super inflexible, as both meetings are in preparation for cabinet on Wednesday.

Gala let me know your thoughts on this?
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Thanks all!

Lia

Get OQutlook for iOS

From: Snoddon, Michael PSSG:EX <Michael.Shoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 5:28 PM

To: Milne, Gala PREM:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>; Brewer, Lia PREM:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Monday, April 17 PDE/MMF Meeting

Hi Gala,

Looking for a meeting with PDE/MMF on Monday late morning or afternoon
Regular suspects plus:

Doug Scott

Glen Lewis

Myself

Lia will have more info- we might want to aim for 45min?

Thanks, Michael
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